
 

CAREER SERVICES  

Government Websites 

Online Job Search  

 

 
 

Federal Jobs Net     www.federaljobs.net  

Dept. of Health & Human Services   www.training.nih.gov   

White House Internship Program    www.whitehouse.gov/internships   

The White House Fellowships   www.whitehousefellows.gov    

Congressional Budget Office    www.cbo.gov   

Environmental Careers Organization   www.eco.gov    

USA Jobs      www.usajobs.gov  

United States Department of State    http://www.state.gov/  

Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute    http://www.chci.org/  

Defense Intelligence Agency     http://www.dia.mil/  

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention   http://www.cdc.gov/  

United States Dept. of Health & Human Services   http://www.hhs.gov/    

Department of Energy      http://www.energy.gov/  

U.S. Department of Agriculture   www.usda.gov    

Federal Bureau of Investigation   https://www.fbi.gov/  

Central Intelligence Agency    https://www.cia.gov/index.html  

U.S. Government Accountability Office  http://www.gao.gov/  

Library of Congress     http://www.loc.gov/  

National Security Agency    https://www.nsa.gov/  

Postal Service      https://www.usps.com/  

United Nations Children’s Fund   http://www.unicef.org/  

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  http://www.epa.gov/  

U.S. Food & Drug Administration   http://www.fda.gov/  

Federal Bureau of Prisons U.S. Dept. of Justice  http://www.bop.gov/  

U.S. Department of Defense    http://www.godefense.com/  

U.S. Department of Homeland Security, FEMA http://www.fema.gov/  

 

 

CITY & COUNTY GOVERNMENT  

State of Virginia     http://jobs.virginia.gov  

Virginia State Corporation Commission  www.scc.virginia.gov   

Virginia Government     www.governor.virginia.gov  

County Jobs (Virginia Counties)   www.ejobs.org.states/vagov.html  

Chesterfield County, Human Resources  www.chesterfield.gov     

Richmond City Government    www.richmondgov.com   

New York City Government      http://www1.nyc.gov/  
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